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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, August 17, 2010 2:05 PM

To: ‘Rita Burdo'

Subject: RE: Villas del Lago, Ltd. (#A98000001830). Change of Principal/Mailing Addresses

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

LOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Rita Burdo [mailto:RBurdo@gunster.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 1:32 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: McGovern, Reneé; Mitch Schepps

Subject: Villas del Lago, Ltd. {#A98000001830): Change of Principal/Mailing Addresses

Please be advised that, effective immediately, the principal and mailing addresses of Villas del Lago, Ltd.,

a Florida limited partnership (Document #A98000001830) has changed. The new principal address and
mailing address is: —

751 Park of Commerce Drive, Suite 128
Boca Raton, FL 33487

Please kindly change the Department’s records to reflect this change and confirm the same by replying
appropriately to the undersigned via e-mail.

If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned.

Thank you,

Rita M. Burdo
Paralegal

Gunster, Yoaklay & Stewart, P.A.

777 South Flagler Drive, Suite 500 East
West Palm Beach, FL 33401
561.650.0703 01 Fax: 561,655.5677

thurdo@qunster.com (11 www.qunsier.com
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Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under
Circular 230, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication
(including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to
be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of {1) avoiding penalties under the Internal
Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters
addressed herein. Click the following hyperlink to view the complete Gunster IRS Disclosure &
Confidentiality note.

hitp:./imww.gunster.com/about-gunster/terms-and-conditions
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